
From:  Ruth Cox [mailto:ruthc@mstn.govt.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2012 12:58 p.m. 
To: Barbara Gavan - Executive Assistant to CEO & Mayor 
Subject: RE: WAIRARAPA'S FUTURE LOCAL GOVERNMENT REFORM IN WAIRARAPA 
 
Yes only correction.  
  
Ruth Cox  
Office Supervisor 
Masterton District Council 
Phone (06) 370 6300 ext 704 
DDI (06 370 6304 
email:  ruthc@mstn.govt.nz 
  
From:  Barbara Gavan - Executive Assistant to CEO & Mayor 
[mailto:Barbara.Gavan@swdc.govt.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2012 9:21 a.m. 
To: Ruth Cox 
Subject: RE: WAIRARAPA'S FUTURE LOCAL GOVERNMENT REFORM IN WAIRARAPA 
  
hi Ruth 
was the only correction adding  

• Regional plant and animal pest control 

 
Barbara Gavan 
Executive Assistant to CEO & Mayor 
South Wairarapa District Council 
From:  Ruth Cox [mailto:ruthc@mstn.govt.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2012 9:07 a.m. 
To: lynp@infogen.net.nz; lisa.sims@internet.co.nz 
Cc: Wes ten Hove; Ron.Mark@cdc.govt.nz; Colin Wright; Adrienne Staples - Her Worship the 
Mayor; martin.sebire@cdc.govt.nz; Barbara Gavan - Executive Assistant to CEO & Mayor; Sam 
Rossiter-Stead 
Subject: WAIRARAPA'S FUTURE LOCAL GOVERNMENT REFORM IN WAIRARAPA  
  
Attached is the updated version of the document including the correction made by Colin Wright 
to page 59 on Sunday 25th November. 
  
Ruth Cox  
Office Supervisor 
Masterton District Council 
Phone (06) 370 6300 ext 704 
DDI (06 370 6304 
email:  ruthc@mstn.govt.nz 
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